# MINUTES OF KEYWORTH FULL COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN THE VILLAGE HALL ON MONDAY 7<sup>th</sup> AUGUST 2023 AT 7.00PM.

PRESENT:

Chair: Cllr Armour

Vice Chair:

Parish Councillors: Cllrs Baker, Fitzgerald, Kaye, Kemp, Lowe, Lumb, Millband, Oakley.

Also present: Michelle Law (Clerk) minuted the meeting.

There were two members of the public present.

County / Borough Councillors: Cllrs Inglis and Wells

### 24/9086 Apologies

Apologies had been received from Cllrs Butler, Clarke, Grice and Moncrieff and the reasons for absence were **ACCEPTED**.

## 24/9087 Declarations of Interest

- Cllrs Armour and Millband declared a non-pecuniary interest in item 24/9092a reimbursements and payments.
- Cllr Baker declared a non-pecuniary interest in item 24/9090b Land registry lease for Platt Lane.

#### 24/9088 Minutes

- a) Full Council minutes dated 12<sup>th</sup> June 2023 **APPROVED** and signed by Cllr Armour as a true record.
- b) Planning Committee minutes dates 6<sup>th</sup> June 2023 **NOTED**
- c) Planning Committee minutes dated 3<sup>rd</sup> July 2023 **NOTED**

### 24/9089 County / Borough Councillor updates.

- Cllr Inglis reported that he is aware of the water leak on Wolds Drive in Keyworth, and that he is working with the local authority and Severn Trent to get this mended asap.
- A member of the public asked about an email that was sent earlier in the year regarding the Keyworth area conservation review and that they would like the Conservation Area Advisory Group to be involved with this project.

#### 24/9090 Matters Arising from Full Council Meeting 12<sup>th</sup> June 2023

- a) Electronic Speed Sign The Clerk updated the Council to say that the survey results showed that the site meets criteria for provision of a publicly funded interactive speed sign. The location has been added to our scheme list for inclusion in the coming financial year's programme (24/25).
- b) Land Registry Lease for Platt Lane The Clerk updated Council that they had again not had a response back from Nottinghamshire County Council. A discussion took place, it was **AGREED** that the Parish Council will contact Gedling Legal to clarify its current rights and responsibilities and advise on the way forward.

#### 24/9091 Agenda items not covered elsewhere.

There were no agenda items not covered elsewhere.

#### 24/9092 Finance

a) Schedule of Payments/Reimbursements – A schedule of payments and reimbursements (appendix 1) included the in the briefing notes for the meeting were **APPROVED**.

### 24/9093 Correspondence if not covered elsewhere.

- a) Bus Service electronic timetables A discussion took place, and it was **NOTED** that bus delays were likely to be due to the numerous amounts of roadworks on the route and that the timetable maybe unrealistic. It was **AGREED** that Cllrs Armour, Baker and Fitzgerald will make contact with the bus Facebook group that has been created and along with the bus company see if there is a way forward with the frequency and timetabling of the buses.
- b) Thank you from the Bereavement group **NOTED.**
- c) Ruddington Parish Council speed watch A discussion took place, and it was **NOTED** that Cllr Millband would like to be involved in the speed watch group. Furthermore, Borough Cllr Inglis has said he would be able to fund a speed watch kit for the local villages.

There being no further business, the Chair closed the meeting at approximately 8.20 pm.